
This 85-foot high Coast Red-
wood is a dominant and his-
toric landmark on land 
owned by Our Lady of Grace 
Pro-Cathedral Parish.    

Directly across the street  
from the Coast Redwood is 
Our Lady of Grace Church, 
established 1910, one of 
oldest churches in Clacka-
mas County. The redwood is 
estimated to be older than 
the church.  

It appears that the top of the 
tree has been damaged in 
the past, but the tree is 
healthy. 

This tree qualifies under the 
heritage tree category of 
specimen, historic and land-
mark. 

Coast Redwood  

Clackamas County Heritage Tree Program 

Points of Interest 

Owner: Our Lady of 
Grace Pro-Cathedral 
Parish 

Location: SE 
Blanton Street 

Species: Coat Red-
wood (Sequoia sem-
pervirens)  

Age: 95+ years 

Height: 205 feet 

Canopy: 41 feet 

Diameter: 8 feet, 8 
inches 

Health: Good 

 

Significant Features 

One of two coast 
redwoods on the 
property 

Assumed to be 
older than the 1910 
church 

A known historic 
landmark in the 
neighborhood 

Our Lady of Grace Pro-Cathedral Parish Property Recognized May 2010 



This 65-foot high Coast 
Redwood is a domi-
nant and historic land-
mark on land owned by 
Our Lady of Grace Pro-
Cathedral Parish.    

Directly across the 
street  from the Coast 
Redwood is Our Lady 
of Grace Church, es-
tablished 1910, one of 
oldest churches in 
Clackamas County. The 
redwood is estimated 
to be older than the 
church.  

It appears that the top 
of the tree has been 
damaged in the past, 
but the tree is healthy. 

This tree qualifies un-
der the heritage tree 
categories of speci-
men, historic and land-
mark. 

.   

Coast Redwood Tree 

Clackamas County Heritage Tree Program 

Points of Interest 

Owner: Our Lady of 
Grace Pro-Cathedral 
Parish 

Location: SE Blanton 
Street 

Species: Coat Red-
wood (Sequoia sem-
pervirens)  

Age: 95+ years 

Height: 95 feet 

Canopy:  40 feet, 6 
inches 

Diameter: 8 feet 

Health: Good 

 

Significant Features 

One of two Coast Red-
woods on the property 

Assumed to be older 
than the 1910 church 

A familiar historic 
landmark of the 
neighborhood 

Our Lady of Grace Pro-Cathedral Parish Property     Recognized May 2010 


